From:

Subject:

Memo,

above.
2

No./ D-Blp/Padyalag Dohru/ 1263k
HP Forest Department
Dated Bilaspur, the Y '\\&\ PR

D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.) To: C.C.F. Bilaspur (H.P.)

Diversion of 3.9705 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Padyalag, Dohru, Maryani, Chandoh, Dadhol
Kalan, Patta Dikhut Km 0/0 to 6 /450 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest

Division

Please refer to your office online EDS dated 03.02.2024 on the subject cited

The point wise reply to the observations raised vide your letter under reference is

furnished as under:-

Sr. No

Deficiencies

Compliance to the Deficiencies

il

In reply to Point No. 3 The CA scheme
has neither been prepare current
wage rates not 10 percent annual
increase has been given in
maintence.

Revised CA scheme on Modal Titled
“Mukhymantri Van Vistar Yojna: on
current wages rates has been uploaded.

Date of tree enumeration has still not
been mentioned in the enumeration
list.

Since the case has been processed during
year 2021 and enumeration of trees has
also been carried out during the year
2021. At this stage it is not possible to
mention the date ofienumeration lists.




